
I

REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

Rtdt-t' Phone #

request the following
the le- q

item be placed on the agenda for
20)d, City Council Meeting:

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

Information:

Time:

WAction: ?,--
+o ( f€: u-r

All agenda requests must be submitted by Noon on
Wednesday before the Counci! Meeting.

iA€



tfl3 557@blackfoot.net

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachm€nts:

Vendor

Craig Erickson < cerickson@greatwesteng.com>
Wednesday, June 4, 2025 10:02 AM
Chelsea Peterson (tfl3557@blackfoot.net)
Carrie Gardner; Craig Erickson
Thompson Falls Water - Request for Funds
ARPA #10 with Supporting Materials.pdf; TFall Water - Status of Funds & lnvoice Tracking - June 2025.xlsx

Chelsea,

We have sent you each of the documents associated with the city's tenth (10) request for reimbursement from the water project's ARPA
funding. Please have the following documents signed and returned to me.

. ARPA Vendor lnvoice #10 - Page 1. Engineering lnvoice Summary -Page7

lf possible, I would also like the check number and date for the payment of Great West Engineering invoice #36248, which is included in this request
for funds.

The following table summarizes the sources and uses of funds. The ARPA funds wilt pay approximately 86% of the $49,845.45 charged to the
project with invoice #36248. The city will pay the balance.

lnvoice lnvoice
No. Date Activity/Service Amount ARPA Thompson

Falls
Great West Engineering
Great West Engineering
Great West Engineering
Great West Engineering

Great West Engineering 36248 05t21t25

PreDesign
Final Design
Construction
Grant Admin

ROW Easement
Permits

Hydrogeological
Assessment

Great West Engineering 36248 05t21t25

36248
36248
36248
36248

05121t25
05t21t25
o5t2't t25
05121t25

19,822.00
22,438.05

668.40
2,796.00

3,305.00

816.00

19,822.00
22,438.05

668.40

$
$
$
$

$

$

$
$
U

o

$

$

$
$
$
$

$

$

2,796.00

3,305.00

816.00

Let me know if you have any questions.

$ 49,845.45 $ 42,928.45 $ 6,917 00Total

1



STATE OF ISONTANA
VENDOR INVOICE

COMPLETE VENDOR INVOICE FOR REIMBURSEMENT
ATTACH COPIES OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION
SIGN AND DATE BELOW BEFORE SUBMITNNG TO DNRC FOR
REIMBURSEMENT

VENDOR'S NAI'E AND ADDRESS
City of Thompson Falls

PO Box 99
Thompson Falls, MT 59873

DIiIRC.CARDD
PO Box 201601

Helena, trf 59620-1601

Gl"nt
Aorcement #

AMC-23-0068 Prcject Name
Thompson Falls Wabr Supply, Siorage, and

Distribution System lmp.

DNRC Grant
Manaoer

Heather Reeves Claim Number Ten (10)

QUANTITY ffiDORSERVICES RENDERED AMOUNT

Vendor

Great Wesl Eng
Great West Eng
Great West Eng

lnvoice
Number
3624ti
fi248
36248

Dates of Service Task Description

Prelimanary Design
Final Design
Construclion

4113t2l51',17D5
4t1312*5n7 r25
4l't3125-5t17 r25

$
$
$

19,822.OO
22,438.05

668.40

GRATD TOTAL 3 42.928.45

STATE USE ONLY
APPROVED FOR PAY ENT

I cettify that this invoice is conBct in all rcso€,cts atd that
payment has not been rcccived.

Vendor Name
(Auttlroized

PeEonl
Russlyn Leivestad

DNRC
Authorized

Date Processed
Vendo/s
Siqnature

Date
Tide Mayor

1

1

1

I



Sub.ecipient Entity:

Proiect Title:

Grant Afeement t{umber(s):

Grant Term End Date(sl:

ARPA Water & Sewer lnfrastructure Grant Program
2024 Progress Report Form

Thompson Falls, City of

Thompson Falls Water Supply, Storage, and Distribution System lmprovements

AMC-23-0068

November 30, 2025

Form Pr€parer Name:

Form Preparer Phone:

Form Preparer Email:

Reportint Period:

Craig Erickson

(406) 399-0104

cerickson @greatwesteng.com

April 13, 2025 - May L7,2025
Provide o beginning ond end dote. Exomple: Jonuory 7,2024- Morch j7,2024.

_ Progress Report with Reimbursement Request.

x Progress Report without Reimbursement Request

Flnal Reports - Oo not use this form. See

pa8e for instructions on how to complete your Final Report.
on the ARPA Grant Management

Check to indicate the required attachments are included with this report.

Updated is included with this report (REQUIRED),

The schedule form should be an accurate reflection ofthe status ofthe project, including bid and construction
information. The schedule you are attachlng must be approprlate dven the Grant Term End Date in the trant
agreement (o, executed Srant amendmentl.

Updated ls included with this report (REQUIREDI.

lnclude an updated budget spreadsheet that reflects current and previous expenditures on the grant(s). The
tracker should be accurate through the end ofthe reporting period and include all incurred expenditures for all
funding sources regardless of whether a reimbuBement is requested. Attachment B - Budget in the grant
atreement (or executed grant amendment) must match the curre t project budget you are attachin&

5am.6ov Expiration: 0L1O312026

x

X

2

L!!a



1. Grant Activlties this Reportint Period (REqUIREDI

List proiect tasks outlined in Attachment A - Scope of Work in the grant agreement (or executed grant amendment)
Summarize activities that occurred under each task duringthe reporting period, including task with no activity.
Provide an overview of progress on the overall project. lndicate tasks completed.

Exdmple
. Deliveroble: lnstollotion of 7900 lineor feet d 8" watet moin. Updote: lnnollotion in 80% complete.
. Deliveroble: Reploce existing well pumps ond controls. UNote: No odivity this quoftet.

The following scope of work will help address the deficiencies ofthe wastewater system. This scope ofwork is the

obiect ofthe ARPA grant. lt will use ARPA Competitive Grant funds for professional services, construction, and

engineering-basic services associated with the following activities. Activities include:

. Deliverable: Drill a new source well to provide an additional 500 gallons per minute capacity.

al4ote: C$stntclton ls 096 complete

Greot Wett has submithd tl?E plons and speclffcottons to DEQ ond Rurol Development to ,?vlew.

. Deliverable: Construct a new 4OO,OOGgallon prestressed concrete tank adjacent to the Jefferson Tank site

at$ote: Constructton ls O% comPlete.

Gteot west EnElneeing submitted tlre plons ond specifiatlons to DEQ on May 28, 2025

. Deliverable: Replace 12 blocks of undersized and leaking water main with approximately 8,200 lineal feet of
new eight-inch (8) PVC water main.

Updde: Constructlon ls 70% complete.

o Consttu(,lon dtlre Church Street Maln Replacemefi is 7dll6 conplete. tt occounts lor
opproximotety 70% d this &tilrimbte,

o The plons ond speclficotlons lor the distrtbutton system improycments were sub,,,,fttfd W Grcot
west Englneerlng to DEQ ond Rursl Devetopment on Moy 28, 2025.

. Deliverable: Replace 3,200 linear feet of eight (8) inch water main loop on Golf Street.

UpdoE: Constructton is O% complete,

. oeliverable: Replace 2,500 linear feet of eight (8) inch transmission main from the well site to Ashley Tank.

Updote: Constructlon ls O% complete.

. Deliverable: lnstall associated valvet fittings, five (5) air release/blowoffs, and six (6) new fire hydrants,

Update: tnstdlldtlon is 0g6 cofi,plete.

. Deliverable: Replace 26 new service lines.

Uddae: Reploceme b AG complete.

. Deliverable: Replace 5T0linealfeet of oneinch service line.

Updote: Reptocement is O:ti complete

o Deliverable: Replace 2cmeter pits.

Updote: Reploemefi b A6 complete,

3



Problems or Concerns (REQUIRED)

Discuss any problems or concerns that have arisen (e.g., problems with the schedule. subcontractors, or budget

items). lnclude steps underway to alleviate problems.

None

2. ,{ext Reporting Period's Grant Activitles (REQUIRED}

List project tasks outlined in Attachment A - Scope of Work in the grant agreement (or executed Srant amendment)

Summarize activities that will occur next quarter under each task, including task with no expected activity. lndicate

tasks expected to be completed.

DEQ has indicated that it would expedite its review of the plans and specifications and have

comments ready in June.

ln July, the City will seek bids for the construction contracts for Phases 1 and 2 of the project. Phase

1 involves the construction of distribution system improvements, while Phase 2 pertains to the tank
project.

4



Review the ARPA Grant ASreement(s) and executed grant amendment(s). Respond to the questions below.

t. Review A&eement Section 2, Tenn - ls the Term End Date in the grant agreement still appropriate for the project?

2. Revi€w Grant Ageement Attachment A-Scope ol Work (Tasks/Delilrerables) - Do the tasks/deliverables listed in

the Scope of Work in the grant agreement (or executed grant amendment) accurately reflect the proiect to date?

X YES-Term End Date in thegrant
agreement is appropriate for the p.oject
to date.

YES - Scope of Work in the grant
agreement accurately reflects the proiect

to date.

YES -The budget in the Srant agreement
accuratelv reflects the proiect to date.

I{O or NOT SURE - Cor*act your Grart Manager
ASAP to explain. A grant amendment may be
needed.

NO or NOT SURE - Contact your Grant Manater
ASAP to erplain. A grant amendment may be

needed.

NO or t{OT SURE - Contact your Grant Manater
ASAP to explain. A grant amendment may be

needed.

3. Review Grant Agreement Attachment B - Budtet - Do the DNRC ARPA grant funds and matching funds in the budget
in the grant agreement (or executed grant amendment) accurately refled the proiect to date?

x

x tr

Attach pictures, articles, maps, or any other document related to this quarter that you would like to include in the report,

Subrecipient Contact Full Name:

Subrecipient Contact Title:

Subrecipient Contact Email:

Chelsea Peterson

Clerk/freasurer , City ofThom pson Falls

for documents and

El The Subrecipient Contad listed above has reviewed this Protress Report and supporting documents. The
Subrecipient Contact concurs with the information provided.

See the Reimbursements and Budget Tracking tab on the
training videos.



ARPA Water & Ser^rer lnfrastructure Glant ProtGm
Proicct Sch€dule

Use thts document throughout the appltcation and grant perlod to track the status of project mileston€s. Documenletion assodated with eadl mihstone should be

indud€d in ttE ,IPA applkrtion atd/or submitted to Sl€ AAPA Grart ManaSer dxol.8hout dE pnolect

Ar? aart/$Hgaant E dtf iaanr: CltY o{ Thorip6on Falls

Pttlcat IdG: ThomFon Fa[s Wabr Suppv, StoragE, and Oistdbutbn System llhprovoment6

Alrfi..Db ESIIITATED lCruar
to Piolact? CaltrLdolt Co.tt Ldor
(Yd]{o, Oi. O.t Com|lEttt

CI{G11{EERIIIG PROCUREME T'

Project Engineer proorred and englne€ring cont6ct executed. Y€. lEE 21 w21

Other:

PLAllr{tt{G & DEstGl{.

Prelimlnary de5i8n doorment cornpl€t€d (PER or Tedl Memo). Y€6 t,6y 9,ru2

D€Q Review: Plans and spedficatbns SUBMIflED to DEO" YE l,gv m'm25

DEQ Review: PlanJ and specifications APPROVED by DEO Yes &n€ 2025

Permit andlor other Aaeflcy Re\riew: suBMlTrtD fo. review. Ye3 t a! 28, 2025 USOA R',d D$/sloPmats lE{i',w ol Plars & !F€s'

Permit and/or other Agency Approal: APPROVAI recetved. Ya &E 2925

water Ri8htsfinallzed. YE

SIte Tltle Opioion, Right{4 Way, Land Purchases ffnaliled. Y6 Juno 2025

MEPA"/NEPA complete or MEPA dredl'rst submitted to DNRC.

Other:

PROITCT BIDDIIIG

Bld do@ment advertised_ Yss Jrt m5

Bid complete and construdlon contract executed. Y€3 a,lgult i@5

Other:

PROJECT COI{STRUCTIOT{

Conrtructlon staR. Y€6 AEUi m25

construction complete. YB JarxEy 2026 Tt sliBEd dBtrcbi dtEd ftE b l8o davs.

Proiect doseoot YB J,lutY 202€

Other:

'Englneqlry Pnalrenat ord Detiga Phose aostl n$t be .onpleted Wrc PmEcl Didding ond constn ction Photg lotts.



EJCDC Enoinorrlno lnvolca Summal

City of Thompson Falls. MT

P.oi€cl: Tho.npson Fells Water S!,sbm hlProven|onts - CRDA t 1 0.760

1
Sgrvlce PaE To D.lr

I
I 36248

4t1Xn*5n7n5

5n1n025

6noa025

lnwrice Numb6r:

tnvoto Oate:

Rovltrd
Conflct
Arnount

O.lgln.l
Contract
Arnount

Du. Thl.
lnvoico

Balanc6
Rcmalnin!

Erhlblt C p.yttl.nt
Psrtomlgd

t 193,759.97 $ 19.822.00 t 38.4r8.{l:it 250,000.u) $ I 250.(m.fl)
I 14,772.71 s 22,438.05 5 193.789.24t 235,000.00
$ 5,9{m.12 t 2.099.88$ s 8.000.(m

I 5.76,1.E5t 23,000.00 $ 16,546.?5
4 000 cx,$g 4.000.q) s a 0(x) (x,$

33

4., a;:!
E6$

q'9!@il'alt rygn PlB.e
Finsl D6!9n Phaso
q!4!!9 P! s6
Consfudion Phas6
Posl Constructon Phase

Exhlbtt
RPR-2 000.00

a 5$ I
$$ $ 58 580.99

Subtotal

EEITEEEE

tl!
o
Eo
ul 796.00000.00

s $ 3a s

t$ $$ $

$ $ tt $

51Is I
$
$

$
$ 21 217.25

25,000.00

17,780.10

25.0q).(x)

20.@0.00

20,000 00

at Sorviros - GeoToch

nal Sorvices - Hydrogeo

Sorvicos - ROw &

25,000.00

20,000.00

20,000.00 816.00

3,305.00

r.403 60

16,695 0o
3
I

Easefient

Goneral Grant Admin
.00Subtotal t

t
t .l41

Summary
$ 42,92E./6 3 2,a2.m2.008a3lc Sowicca t ,a85,000.00 I 36,000.00 3 23a,97t.55
t !,419.01IRPR , ! 62,0{X}.lro i 62.000.00 t 60.5E0.99

t 
'12.780.,40

s 4,121.00 t 1c,09E.40loa6 I 65,000.00 I
i 3:r6,3,l(,.eir t it?,0,49.,.5 I 263,609.81Subtolal 3 560.000.00 3 9?,000.00 i G47,000.00

21 .21f .25 $ 2.796.00 3 51,t66,76I 76,t 00.00 $
357,558.19 S 49,8i15.,t5 $ 315,595.36Totel t 626,000.00 $ 97,000.00 7

ls ths % o, RPR fees claimod in llne with the tolal % ot Construclion comploted?

Submitting Engihee/s Signature OYnE/s Approval Signalure

unds $0.00 t0.00

klt NO, exc/€h oa alir,oi,od dlE,el)
t

$0.00+-

YES,NO
c tie one

EEEl2E-EEE!!?tr!.ltJtril r-nrrIr;I-I-

T-

Amondment!

Oue D.io:
I
BXing Pe*r:

t 686.,()

io o{st 0(



2501 Belt View Drive
Helena, MT 59601

GreatWest phone: (,06) 44e.8627

City of Thompson Falls
P.O. Box 99
Thompson Falls, MT 59873

Professional Services ftom April 13, 2025 through May 17,20?5

lnvoica number
Date

36248
o5t2'12025

Proiecl 1-21XA Thompaon FalE On€all 2021

Ta3k Order No. 4 - walor System PER Updste

Prelimlnary Oe3ign

Professional Fe6s

GIS Specialist

Designer

Engineer 2

Engineer 3

Enginear 4

Project Administrator

Final tlesign

Professional Fees

Engineer 1

Enginoor 2

Engin6er 4

Engineer 5

Enginoering Technician

Roimbursables

Miles

Hours Rate
Billed

Amount

3.50

2.fi
85.00

15.00

14.25

0.50

134.00

145.00

160.00
't70.00

194.00

152.00

Phase subtotal

Phase subtotal

19,822.00

Hours Rate
Billed

Amount

2.50

45.50

39.50

31.00

2.@

148.00

160.00

'194.00

217.OO

100.00

370.00

7,280.00

7,663.00

6,727.00

200.00

Billed
AmounlUnits Rate

Construction
Professional Fees

233 00

Hours Rate

0.85 198.05

22,438.O5

Billed
Amount

Engineer 4

Reimbursables

Units Rate
Billed

Amount

377.40

668.40

8

Miles

Phase subtotal

444.OO 0.85

469.00

362.50

13,600.00

2,550.00

2,764.50

76.00

1.50 '194.00 291.00



City of Thompson Falls

Proird l{120,a Thornp.on Fd13 On4.ll2o:al
lnvoic€ numb€r

Date

36248

o5t2112025

fask Order No. 4 - Water Sy3tem PER Update

Grar Admlnlstration

Professional F€es

Right-of-way Easemenb/Permits

Professional Fees

Engin€er 1

Engineer 2

Hydrogaologlc A$essment

Professional Fees

Phase subtotal

Phase subtotal

Task Order No. 4 - Water System PER Update subtotal

21.25

1 .00

148.00

160.00

3,145.00

160.00

Hours Rate
Billed

Amount

1.75

13.75

152.00

184.00

266.00

2,530.00

2.796.00

Hours Rate
Billed

Amount

3,305.00

Hours Rate
Billed

Amount

4.00 2u.00 816.00

49,845.45

lnvoice total 49,845.45

lnvoice Summary

Dascription

Contracl
Amount

Prior
Billed

Total
Billed

Current
Billed

63-13 TASK ORDER NO. 4 - WATER SYSTEM PER UPDATE

63.1-13 STUDY & REPORT PHASE

63.2-13 PRELIMINARY DESIGN

63.3.,I3 FINAL OESIGN

63.4-13 BIDOTNG

63.5-13 CONSTRUCTION

63.6.13 RESIDENT PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE

63.7-13 POST-CONSTRUCTION

63.8.,I3 GRANT WRITING . MCEP APPLICATION

63.9-13 GRANT WRITING . DNRC APPLICATION

63.10.13 RD FUNDING APPLICATION

63.11..I3 RD ENVIRONMENTAL REPORT

63.12-,I 3 GRANT ADMINISTRATION

63.1 }1 3 GEOTECHNICAL ANALYSIS

63.14.1 3 RIGHT.OF.WAY EASEMENTS/PERMITS

63.1 5-1 3 HYDROGEOLOGIC ASSESSMENT

30,000.00

250,000.00

23s,000.00

8,000.00

23,000.@

62,000.00

4,000.00

12,s00.00

4,500.00

5,@0.@

5,000.00

76,000.00

25,000.00

20,000.00

20,000.00

29,9S8.99

193,759.97

18,772.7'l

5,900.'12

16,546.75

58,580.99

0.00

12,497.75

4,494.@

4,978.25

4,976.50

21,217.25

25,000.00

0.00

17,7A0.40

29,998.99

213,581.97

41,210.76

5,900.12

17,215.15

58,580.99

0.00

12,497.75

4,494.00

4,978.?5

4,976.50

24,O',t3.25

25,000.00

3,305.00

18,596.40

0.00

19,822.00

22,438.05

0.00

668.40

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,796.00

0.00

3,305.00

816.00

Subtotal 780,000.00 414,503.68 464,349.13 49,845.45

Total 780,000.00 414,503.68 4&1,349.'13 49,845.45

Aging Summary

lnvoice Number lnvoiceOate Outstandinq Current Over 30

05121D025

Total 49,845.45 49,845.45 0.00 0.00 0.00

I
0.00

49,U5.45 49,845.45

Project Administrator

Certified Grant Writor 2

Senior Hydrogeologist

Over60 Overgo Over 120

36248



City of Thompson Falls

tuoject l-2120,f Thompcon Fdl6 OiCaI ar2l
lnvoico numb€r

Dats

36248
05D1t2025

Payments are due within 30 days of the invoice date. lnv!,bf,s that are pasl4u€ will inar inlo.Bsl charges. Thank you.

Secure online paymant pro@ssing lor this invoice ia ACH or ctedil cad is available al https:/tutww.billandpay.con.t/go/greatwesteng.

10



SUBRECIPIENT: City ol Thompson Fa s
PROJECT TITLE: fh on Falls Water S and Disttibution enrs

ARPA Gr,,nl
uae&

ComDsaltMot

ARPA
SLFRF

RD LOAN RD GRANT
LOCAL
FU'VDS

TOTALADNINISTRArION DNRC/RRGL

000$ 16,000 $ 15.000 $ 45,000Project Administration
$ 10,000Legal Costs $ 10,000

$ 20,000 $ 20,000Audit Fees
$ 1,MTravel & Trainino $ 1,000

$ 16,000 16,000lnterim lnterest
t 25,000$ 25,000Bond Costs

$ a5,@0$ .t t I 57,0@ $ 15,000TOTAL ADMINISTRAT'ON

COIVS TRUC T'OIV RELATED ACTII/,rIES
$ 25,000 $ 25,000Hydrogeological lnvastigation & Test Wells
$ 20,000 $ 20,MLand Acquisition
$ 65,000 $ 65,0NGeotechnical Analysis

$ 25,000 I 861,9tEt
Basic Engineering Servic6s (Pr€Design, Design,
Biddins. CN Mnomt, Post CN)

$ 125,000 $ 714,945

t 339,055$ 162,000 $ 96,800 $ 80,255Construction RPR Services
$ 739,561 $ 4,685,950Construction $ 739,000 $ 1,063,677 $ 364,512 $ 1,779,200
$ 996,1M $ 996,1UContinq6ncv

$
$ 1,816,000 $ 135,0@ $ 6,996,1U$ 125,000 I 1,94),622 $ 3U,512 $ 1,876,000TOTAL ACTNITY

t 1,831,UN $ 2N,000 $ 7,14,131TOTAL PROJECT BUOCET II 76O,O(N $ 125,@0 $ 1,9n,622 t 3u,512 I 1,933,0@

-

-

ATTACHMENT B

MCEP

7

i

I

I $ 1e.0@
T

ll

I

I

________________

I-
________________
Il$ 11,Oq)

,i ?3e,M
TT-

-



I

REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

Rrtsh' Phone #

request the following
the b-.1

item be placed on the agenda for
20)t, City Council Meeting:

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

Information:

Time:

Action: S t P

6 r t e: uLu rtz
t"

)

All agenda requests must be submitted by Noon on
Wednesday before the Council Meeting.



tfl3 5 57@blackfoot.net

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Craig Erickson < cerickson@greatwesteng.com >

Wednesday, June 4, Z0?5 11i49 AM
Chelsea Peterson (tf|3557@blackfoot.net)
Carrie Gardner; Craig Erickson

Thompson Falls - Paving

SLIPA Request for Funds #1 with Supporting Materials.pdf; Thompson Falls SLIPA Streets Proj Status & lnvoice Tracker - June

2025.xlsx

Chelsea,

We have sent you each of the files associated with the city's first request for reimbursemenl from the SLIPA funding awarded to the paving
project. Please have the following forms signed and returned to me:

e SLIPA Request for Funds #1 - Page 1 - Requires two signatures - You, Rusti, and Raoul are authorized to sign
o Thompson Contracling Pay App #1 - Page 4
o Gross Receipts Award Registration - Page 9
o Gross Receipts Wthholding Return - Page 10

The amount requested from SLIPA is $111,907.80 or 90% of the grant amount. Once the project is substantially complete, we'll ask for the
remainder of the grant, which is $12,434.20.

Please let me know if you have any questions

Craig Erickson, CGW

GreatWest

2501 Belt View Drive
Helena, IIIT 59601

1

We're Hirinql

d:
c:



Montana Depa(menl of Commerce
Grant Administration Manual

Montana Coal Endowment Program

SECTION I - MCEP RECIPIENT INFORMATION

0rt1,907.80
SLIPA CONTRACT NUIITBER

T€LIPA-25.008
REQUEST NUMBER

One (1)
Make Deposit Payable To:Name and Addr€ss of If,CEP Recipisnt

City of Thompson Falls

PO Box 99

Thompson Falls, MT 59873

First Secu ty Bank

FO Bor 3gX)

Thomp8on Falls, MT 59873

Accounr No. 7756&1 ABA No. 092901337

SECTION II - FINANCIAL

c
Amount RgqugBtEd

D

Balanco Romaining
Alter Thi8 Requ6t

A
Amount Budgetsd

B
Amount Erpendod

Prior to thb Reqt ost

s31. TOTAL ADHINISTRANON BUDGET

o/o of Total Grant

0

% ot Column A

*otv/o!2. Pgrcent

s 12,4U.20$ 1't 1,907.80$ 174,31?.003. TOiAL AC|MTY BUDCET

% of Column A

0.00

% of Total Grant

1
a- Percent

t 111,907.80 I 12,434..20I 124,U2.00 s5. fOfAL GRANT BUDGET

TOTAL Amount
Requ€ated $ 111,9{,7.80

REMARKS:

SECTION III . LOCAL APPROVAL
'By signing this report, I certify to the best of my knowledge and belief that the report is true, complete, and accurate, and the

expenditures, disbursements and cash receipts are for the purposes and objectives set forth in the terms and conditions of
the Federal award. I am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent information, or the omission of any material fact, may

subject me to criminal, civil or administrative penalties for fraud, false statements, false claims or otherliyise. (U.S. Code Title

18, Section 1001 and Title 31, Sections 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).'Please submit request for reimbursements and all

supporting documentiation and reports to: Montana Deparlment of Commerce, Community Development Division, PO Box

200523, Helena MT 59620-0523

TITLEDATE SIGNATURE

COUNTERSIGNATURE TITLE

SECTION IV. DOC APPROVAL
EXPENDITURES REASONABLE, APPROPRIATE
SIGNATURES CORRECT

CONSISTENT WITH PRECEDING REQUESTS& SABHRS
ADMINISTRATION DOES NOT EXCEED 1OOIO

BUDGET AMENDMENT APPROVED
DATE

APPROVED BY

TITLE:

2-A
Montana Coal Endowment Program

DATE:

iIMBURSEMENT FORflREOUES' FOR



2501 Belt View Drive
Helena, MT 59601

GrgatWest phone: (/ul6) 4,re€027

City of Thompson Falls

P.O. Box 99
Thompson Falls, MT 59873

Professional Services from April '13, 2025 thmugh May '17,2025

lnvoice number
Date

36210

05t21t2025

Project 1-212(X Thompaon Falls On4all 2021

Task Order No, 8 - Sltsot lmprovemonts

Task 3 - Construction managament & Ob6€rvation

Professional Fees

Engineer 2

Engin6er 4

Engineer 6

Task 4 - Grant Admini8tration

Professional Fees

Certified Grant Writer 2

Phase subtotal

Task Order No. 8 - Street lmprovements subtotal

Hours Rate
Billed

Amount

1.50

4.25

0.25

Hours Rate

'160.00

194.00

223.00

240.00

a24.50

55.75

1j2025

Billed
Amount

1,534.25

lnvoice Summary

Description
Contract
Amount

Prior
Billed

Total
Billed

Current
Billed

67-13 TASK ORDER NO. 8 - STREET IMPROVEMENTS

67.1-13 TASK 1 . PROJECT DESIGN

67.2-13 TASK 2 - BIDDING ASSISTANCE

67.3-13 TASK 3 . CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT &
OBSERVATION

67.4-13 TASK 4. GRANT ADMINISTRATION

4,000.00

3.000.00

23,@0.00

5,000.00

3,995.25

2,267.50

0.00

3,995.2s

2,267.50

1,120.25

0.00

0,00

1,120.25

598.00 1,012.00 414.00

subtotat 35,000.00 6,860.75 8,395.00 1 534.25

Total 35,000.00 6,860.75 8,395.00 1,534-25

Aglng Summary

lnvoice Number lnvoiceDate Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

362'10 o5D1t2025

Total 1,534.25 't,5U.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1.53/.25 1,534_25

2

2.25 184.00 414.00

lnvoice total 1,534.25



City of Thompsoo Falls

Prqed 1-2'120a Thompcon Felk or|4a ant
lnvoica numtrer

Dato

362'10

o5n1m25

Payments are due within 30 days of the invoice date. lnvoices that are past4ue will incu nrer€sl chargas. Thank Wu.

Secure online payment prccf,,ssing tor thi.s invoica ia ACH or credit card is availabb al hltps!/www.bi anclpay.cont/gdgreatwesteng.

3



F_.r('t)c= for I

^tb.b

l* rbFfu...b
B rr+rr* rr*

l**

k.-t(Lcl-

1(b rd- Av.t.-}.-- 3___!gi4s!_

l(bcdC}rqEb-lr

. * r 
-_:!Eqrrr.r.d--

.rd*_.!lL$+t5$l_-
rffiEwruToM(r{
LB*!fusPrruaq!.hF rPrsrdL

fu&Fdhigd!45diddlD*.[&dl.e

di a d,bder()!d1,i'tr dt- _d.e-6 d -eddb

o)rid!bdrd.!!5Ld!lrlll..,l.lrrn.nrqi'clcH.qdry€

^+edafuErLP-tktu(!gndo Ead by.d.4t6& b()u< ddiirtupr q d

o)^uesdtl,d\ dr^FI'&tuP.Eiii}fuds6dlllddnd

@ t*

(rrr-,dq6d&&d)

lbt{dd+&iaL4od)

a6c@cd,/$rEritu

ft+lil

frdgqF--. hl(r@6r)

l-r



Contrrctor's ApplicrtionPrc8r6i EniDd. - Unit P?i.e WdL

I-II

--
II
II
IIII
I-
III-II
I-
IIII

-
E

---
IE

-
I

---
I
I

--
I

-
I

-

I-II
II
I-II
I-II
II
IIII
I-
IIII

I
II
I
III
I
II
I
II

-I
-

I

-I
I-
IIII

I-III-

----

E

--

-----

IIIII-

-II
II-

III

--I--r-EI--r
-II--r
-II

-
I

-
I

III lr.-| l-|rlt'lrg

---.d--

T------r----@u --l

ll____f___+_

'I;;;-T-;;;-T------ i--I-
tbDtldrdt tJntz. rr---sd -tT-nft;rlT--;6r-l



MONTANA
CGR.1
Rev 01-10

Form CGR- l is required to be completed and mailed to the Department of Revenue within 10 days after a contract or
bid is officially awarded.

Please mail this registration to:
Department of Revenue, PO. Box 5835, Helena, MT 59604-5835

I

1 Contract awarded by: Enter the federal employer identmcation number, business name and address. Place an
"X" in the 'Govemment Entity' box if you are registering this contract between a govemment entity and a prime
contractor. Place an "X" in the'Prime Contractod box if you are registering this contract between a prime contractor
and a subcontractor.

Govemment Entity Etr Prime Contraclor O
Federal ldentification Number (FEIN) 81-6001316

Name City of Thompson Falls

Address p_O. Box 99

City Thompson Falls State MT Zip Code 59873

Contract awarded to: Enter the federal employer identification number, business name and address. Place an
"X" in the "Prime Contractof box if you are registering this contract between a govemment entity and a prime

contractor. Place an "X' in the 'Subcontraclo," box if you are registering this contract between a prime contractor
and a su bcontractor.

Prime Contractor E Subcontractor E
Federal ldentmcation Number (FEIN) 20415548/.

Name Thompson Contracting, lnc.

Address 502 Spencer Road Exd

City Libby State MT Zip Code 59923

3 Enter the Government lssued Purchase Order Number here. J-

4 Enter the contract award date here. 4 lz_t-!€_t2024
Enter the estimated construction completion date here. -. 5. Lt 31_t20%

6 Enter the total dollar amount of the contract here 6 $ $307,795.00

7 Enter a description of the work that will be performed under this contract.
Milling and paving a tweinch asphall overlay on Haley Avenue between Jefferson and Cedar Streets in

Thompson Falls

I Enter the location in Montana where this work will be performed. Be specific with your description.
The City of Thompson Falls in Sanders County.

Contract award rcgistration submitted by: Select the appropriate box identifying which entity is completing this
return, sign thig retum and enter the information requested below.

Govemment Entity El Prime Contraclor 0 Subcontractor E
Preparer's Signature

Preparer'sTitle ClerklTreasurer Date

Telephone Number 406-827-3557 Fax Number

1% Contractor's Gross Receipts
Contract Award Registrafi on



MONTANA
CGR-2
Rev 01-10

1% Contractor's Gross Receipts
Gross Receipts Withholding Return

Form CGR-2 is required to be completed and mailed to the Department of Revenue within 30 days after each payment
is made to the prime contraclor or subconlractor.

Please mail this registration to:
Department of Revenue, PO. Box 5835, Helena, MT 59604-5g35

1 Contract awarded by: Enter the federal employer identification number, business name and address. Place an
'X' in the 'Govemment Entity' box if you are remitting the 1% contractor's gross receipls payment on behalf of a
prime contractor. Place an "X" in the "Prime Contracto/' box if you are allocating the 17o contractor's gross receipts
from your prime contractor's account lo your subcontractor's accounl.

Govemment Entity E Prime Contractor fl
Federal ldentificationNumber(FEIN) 8'l{001316
Name City of Thompson Falls

Address P.O. Box 99

City Thompson Falls STATE MT Zip Code 59873

2

Federal ldentification Number (FEIN) 204155484

Name ThompsonContracting

Address 502 Spencer Road Exd

City Libby State MT Zip Code 59923

3 Enter the Government lssued Purchase Order Number here 3 Not Applicable

4 Enter the contract award date here 4 12 I 09 t20 24

Enter the month and year this payment was eamed. .. 06 t20 25

Enter the gross dollar amount due to the prime contractor or subcontractor here. .......6 $ 226,883.75

7 Multiply the amount on line 6 by 1% (.01) and enter the result here. This is your 1%
Contractor's Gross Receipts......... ...................7 s 2,268.84

I Subtract line 7 from line 6 and enter the result here. This is the net amount paid to
the prime contractor or subcontractor.......,...-...-...... .....-.............8 $ 224,617.91

I Check the box below that identifies the type of retum you are flling and enter the date
lhe payment was made to the prime contractor or subcontractor 9. I 120

9(a) tr I am enclosing the amount reported on line 7 for credit to my prime contractor's account

9(b) D I am allocating the amount reported on line 7 for credit to my subcontractor's account.

10 Enter a description of the work performed under this contract.

Removal and disposal of sludge from treatment lagoon number 3

11 Enter the location in Montana where this work is performed. Be specific with your description
City of Thompson Falls, Sanders County, Montana

Withholding return submitted by: Select the appropriate box identifying which entity is completing this retum; sign this
relum and enter the information requested below.

Govemment Entity U Prime Contractor E Subcontractor El
Preparer's Signature

Date
Telephone Number 406.827.3557 Fax Number

10

Contract awarded to: Enter the federal employer identification number, business name and address. Place an "X,

in the "Prime Contracto/' box if you are remitting the 1% contractor's gross receipts on behalf of a prime contractor.
Place an "X" in the "Subcontractor" box if you are allocating the 1% contractor's gross receipts from your prime

contractor's account to your subconlraclor's account.
Prime Contractor E Subcontractor E

6.

Preparer'sTitle CityCleruTreasurer



ATTACHMENT B

SUMMARY OF MATCHING FUNDS

SUBRECIPIENT: City of Thompson Falls
PROJECT TITLEi SLIPA Street lm ment Pro

SLIPA Thompson Falls TOTALADMINISTRATION

5,000.00$Professional Services 5,000.00$

$

$ 5,000.00$TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 5,ON.Ns

CONSTRUCT'ON RELATED ACTIyTIES

4,000.00Engineering - Project Design G 4,000.00$

3,000.00$ 3,000.00$Engineering - Bidding Assistance

23,000.00Engineering - Construction Management & Observation 23,000.00$

183,453.00$Construction 124,342,O0 $ 307,795.00

46,171.00$ 46,171.00$Contingency

124,342.00$ 259,624.00$TOTAL ACTIVIW $ n3,s66.00

121,312.00$ $TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET $ 388,966.@

Qx.r 7a*
I

l-trtu {)
FUNDING SOURCE AMOUNT

SLIPA 124,342.00

Thompson Falls $ 264,624.00

TOTAL $ 388,966.00

2U,624.00



()-o,2
Jz

l_)



L
CITY OF THOMPSON FALLS

COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTE S

Month:

Council Members Present:
a fD

Day r'-) z-_e2-: E- ,20Yt<--

City Offlcials Present:

Meeting opened at 4:7Y +.n.
Others Present:

-AonL oL.-{-4<t

Action/Motion made:

L. ..^J lar'a "-e-r 4

Meeting adjowned at SiDD (.m.

Print: t1-., Committee Chair

ATTEST:

lc=4

t

I 4- a

a1 -tZ
It

t^
_s c

)

tl il

ffi
Chelsea Peterson, City ^-_r--



'1.1,
Za";^a C--*\ri#<

^\

T
I



Cify of Thompson Falls

Board of Adjustments Commiffee Meeting

Meet at 108 Fulton Street, Thompson Falls, MT, then

walk over to 1020 Maiden Lane, Thompson Falls, MT

Monday, June 2d,2025 @ 4:30 pm

Agenda: 1020 Maiden Lane would like to construct a

l0-foorhigh fence and request a 4-foot variance to

block the new County parking lot.



CITY OF THOMPSON FALLS

Month: (Y\au Day:

Present:

MEETINGMINUTES

2025_

Council

City Offi Present

Meeting opened at S;Xt
f_.m.

Action/Motion made:

(+tyts 9ct

Meeting adjoumed at 3rf-.m.
-oI aa )et/-(.

0r

\g

erNe{-
)

Sign Zat lt-r,
Prifff4d arre Pocuer\\ Committee Chair

ATTEST:

lulafivtrYt,- DanrA tf

Fnr V,

Ojhers Present:
?e, A&ocn")

d'41 p-
)

(

A ,)
i:) eAr t:)

ffi

/1
Peterson, City



CITY OF THOMPSON FALLS

Nlav

Planning Committee Meetitrg
In the City Holl, 108 Fulton Street, Thompson Fllls, MT

Wednesdan May ld 2025, at 5:fi) P.M.

Sign-in Sheet

(

NAME
Please Print )

WOULD YOU LIKE
TO ADDRESS THE
COUNCIL DURING

THE PUBLIC
COMMENTPERIOD,
AND IF YES, WHAT

AGENDA ITEM
NUMBER?

J=yes

Street Address

Please Print - thank you
G*^; ( I {o t n(a^---

Oa+i"r,* 
-T)ld,1]-

)-

Please Print



City of Thompson FaLts

Ptanning Committee Meeting

Wednesday, May 14,2025, at 5:00 p.m. in the City Hatt,

108 Futton Street, Thompson Fatls, MT

Agenda: Update of the Growth Pol.icy

lf you have questions, cat[ the City Hatt al406-827 -3557



City ot Thompson Fatts Ranning Board Me€ting

ttlay14,20?5
Groat WEst Englnoering Discussion Agenda

1 . Community survey

a. Format: maitinS, hardcopy, ontine version etc.?

b. Questions?
c. Marketing aPProach?

d. Schedute?

2. Edits provided by the Ptanning Board on the current Growth Poticy

a. Any discussion on the edits?

b. ls the Board ok with GWE making these edits to the Growth PoLicy?

3. Question or comments from Ptanning Board on process, document etc'?



CITY OF THOMPSON FALLS
CITY COIJNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Monday, May 12,2025

ffi
The City Council meeting was held at the City Hall,

108 Fulton Sueet, Thompson Falls, MT

Council Members Present: Raoul Ribeiro, City Council President; Hayley Allen-Blakney,
City Council Vice President; Katherine Maudrone, Earlene Powell, Larry Lack, and
Shawni Vaught
Not preserrt: n/a
The City Council meeting was recorded via audio and on the city website for review.
City Officials Present:
Rusti Leivestad, Mayor
Chelsea Peterson, City Clerk/Treasurer
Tim Goen, City Attomey
Others signed in: The sigrrin sheet is attached.

Rusti Leivestad opened the meeting at 6:00 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chelsea Peterson made a note of who was present.

The Council passed a motion 6-0 to approve setting the Agenda. (Maudrone, Lack)

The Council passed a motion 6-0 to approve the Consent Agenda. Claim numb ers #28355'1
& #2 83558 and #283 5 59 through #283594. (Allen-Blakney, Vaught)

Standing Committee Reports- The Recreation,/Public Properties Comrnittee met to work
on the Events form. They are going to meet to finalize it sometime this month. The
Ptanning Committee met to go over suggested changes to the Growth Policy.

ACTIONTAKEN

t. The Council motioned 6-0 to table the Zoning Committee vacancy. (Al1en-B1akney,

Ribeiro)
z. The Council motioned 6-0 to approve the Great West Engineering Growth Policy Task

Order. @owell, Lack)
r. The Council motioned 64 to table the Fiber Optic Line Route. (Ribeio, Vaught)
+. The Council motioned 6{ to close Mill Street, close the parking lot by First Security

Bank, and allow alcohol in the desigrrated area. @ibeiro, Vaught)

llPage



5. The Council motioned 6-0 to approve Phases I & 2 of the Sewer Project
Reimbursement. @ibeiro, Vaught)

o. The Council motioned 6-0 to approve Phases 3 & 4 of the Sewer Project
Reimbursement. @ibeiro, Powell)

z. The Council motioned 64 to approve the Water Project Reimbursement. (Powell, Lack)
g. The Council motioned 6-0 to approve the Great West Engineering 4-year contract for

on-call services per the recommended changes from MMIA and the city attomey.

@owell, Lack)
9. The Council motioned 6-0 to approve the City Anorney Contract. @ibeiro, Lack)

Unscheduled Public Comment: There were unscheduled public comments: Craig Erickson
with Great West Engineering announced that Phases 3 and 4 of the sewer project still have
CDBG money to help out with the SID portion for people who would qualifr.

MAYORS REPORT_

Attended Main Street meeting.

Growth Policy/Planning Committee meeting and developed notes reg;arding changes to the
upcoming Growth Policy process.

Attended Chamber of Commerce meeting.

Park Committee meeting.

Site visit for lift station placement on the Utility easement for Phases 3 & 4 of the sewer
project.

Attended Local Government training.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:00 p.m.

Rusti Leivestad, Mayor

ATTEST:
Chelsea Peterson, Clerk/Treasurer

2lP age



CITY OF THOMPSON FALLS

NIav

Regular City Council Meeting
In the City Hall 10E Fulton Street, Thompsor Fil|s, MT

Itlonday, NIay 12,2025, at 6:fi) P.M.

Sign-in Sheet

NAME
Glease Prin!)

WOTJLD YOU LIKE
TO ADDRESS THE
COTJNCIL DURING

TTTE PUBLIC
COMMENTPERIOD,
AI\D IT'YES, WHAT

AGENDAITEM
NUMBER?

{/ = yes

Street Address

Please Print Please Print - thank you

,J +Zrrlv"-
PJ's* - C*-t("
fhno,^)* (+,h,rF
l/atrrtre[o(-< ^-, f F"t/r' t-
knrrxeu t\SYi,"..is T Grts
G,^rsit NNOP

faLo I /4 s/- A^rlvj ln/u*,lr-
7

,''il#t^ 'rF
fu.E*r-V(s.,^ lso\ [Ll&u..-s s.r-

-) Lnl,^^.o Hf sg6ol
-)



CITY OF THOMPSON FALLS

Nlav

Regular City Council Meeting
In tbe City Hall, 108 Fulton Street, Thompson Falls' MT

Monday, May 12, 2025, rt 6:00 P.M.

AGENDA
OPEN MEETING - Call to order
ROLL CALL OF THE COUNCIL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
SET THE AGENDA
CONSENT AGENDA - Claims, Minutes, Financial Reports, Court Report & Water Shut-off List/Arrangements

COMMUNITY DECAY AND YIOLATIONS LIST RtrPORT - AttAChCd

ENGINEER'S REFORT - Arached
STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS
INFORLATION - Educational "Tobacco & the Parks"

ACTION ITEMS
UNFINISHED BUSINESS
l. Zoning Committee Vacancy - Zoning Committee vacancy.

2. Great West Engineering Growth Policy Task Order.
3. Fiber Optic Line Route.

NEW BUSIITESS
4. Highlead Block Party Cody Mosher

5. Sewer Project Phases I & 2 Pay Application for reimbursernent for the Sewer hoject Phases I & 2.

6. Sewer Project Phases 3 & 4 Pay Applicalion for reimbursernent for the Sewer Project Phases 3 & 4.

7. Water hojecl Pay Application for reimbr-nsement fo the Water hoject.
8. Great West Engineering Contract for on-call.
9. City Attomey Contracl

UNSCHEDULED PUBLIC COMMEM - The public may speak for rry to 3 minutes about items not on the

agenda.

MAYOR'S REFORT - Mayor Rusti Leivestad's updates.

ATUOURN

The City ofThompson Falls is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom me€ting.
Topic: City Council Meeting May 12, 2025
Time: May 12, 2025, 06:00 PM Mountain Time (US and Canada)
Join Zoom Meeting
https:/i us06web.zoom. uV ii 85843558256?pu d:kUR2r0x7MEv0rx I7dlEDfl9M I N2aPT.I
Meeting ID: 858 4355 8256
Passcode: 80795 I

Dial by your location +l 719 359 4580 US



Cou rt Code Abbreviations

CR

CV

SM

5W
TK

Case Type:

Case Subtype:

CA

co
tT
OP

OT

Citations:

45-5
45-5
45-7

45-8

Crirnina I

Lrvll

Small Lla tms

Search Warrant

Ticket

Credit Agency

Contract

Landlordfiena nt

Order of Prolection

Other Civil (non.domestic)

Crimes - AAainst the Person

Crimes - Against Property

Crimes - Off€ nces Against Public Administration

Crimes - Offences Against Public Order



Thompson Falls City Court

Monthly Case Statistics

May 2025

User: CUCT'10

All cases Pending as of
Type

May 2025

Subtype Count
Civil

Criminal

Search Warrant

Ticket

29

80

Landlord/Tenant

Order of Proteclion

Other

1

27

1

9

3

o

3

80

Total: 121

Count

All cases Pending as of
Type

June 2025

Subtype
Civil

Criminal

Search Warrant

Ticket

29

3

Landlordffenant
Order of Protection

Other

1

1

88

8

88

Total: 128

Count

All cases filed in
TYPe

May 2025

Subtype
Ticket 17

17

Total: 17

Count
All cases disposed in

Type
May 2025

Subtype
Criminal

17

Ticket 17

Total: 18

12:25 PM 1of2 5129t2025

1

1



Thompson Falls City Court

Monthly Case Statistics

May 2025

User: CUC710

Count

Orders filed in May 2025

Type

Total:

Orders disposed in

Type

May 2025

Count
Total:

Hearing Results
Result Type Subtype Count

Continued by Court

Ticket 2

Hearing Held

Ticket

Result Total: 2

7

Result Total: 7

Hearing Held -
Continued by
Defendant

Criminal

Hearing Not Held

Ticket

Result Total:

13

Result Total: 13

Report Total: 23

12:25 PM 2of2 5t29t202s

I
1



Thompson Falls City Court

Monthly Activity Report

May 2025
Citations and Non-Cltations By lssued Date

Financial Type: Fines and Fees
Cases With and Without Disposition

Last Month This Month Change Last YTD This YTD Change

User: CUCT'10

Citations
45-5

45-6

45-7

45-8
DUI

ORDINANCE

PARTNEFYFAMILY MEMBER
ASSAULT

SEATBELT

SPEEDING

TRAFFIC

-1

4

-1

-J

-1

-1

1

6

1

1

2

1

1

2

2

2

4

1

J

2

1

0

0

1

0

1

1

0

1

7
o

0

0

1

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

0
'13

1

1

6
'10

1

75

65

1

64

36

0

-11

-29
Totals: 15 19 167 126 414

Non-Citations
TRAFFIC 000 10

Totals: 1000 0 ,|

Fines and Fees

Contempt

Cost of Prosecution

Court Costs

Fine

Law Enforcement Academy
Misdemeanor Surcharge

Prosecution Fee

Technology Surcharge

Victim Restitution

Victim Witness Admin Fee
Victim Witness Surcharge

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,830.00

180.00

255.00
0.00

160.00

550.00

1 .00

74.00

0.00

0.00

85.00
(s5.00)

(100.00)

(1 15.00)

50.00
(e0.00)

75.00

(1.00)

(74.00)

160.00

50.00

185.00

14,647 .50

I ,230.00
1 ,855.00

0.00

1,070.00

482.85

10.00

527 .50

0.00

0.00

135.00

10,34s.00

87s.00
1 ,3s0.00

150.00

800.00

2,861.45

4.00

221.00

(160.00)

(50.00)

(50.00)

(4,302.50)

(355.00)

(505.00)

150.00

(270.00)

2,378.60

(6.00)

(306.50)
Totals: $3,0s0.00 $2,825.00 $(225.00) $20,217.ss $16,741.4s $(3,476.40)

12:25 PM 5t29t2025

1

0.00

0.00

85.00

1,775_00

80.00

140.00

50.00

70.00

62s.00

0.00

0.00

1of1



Derry, Michael

lssued Charge

Thompson Falls City Court

Plea

User: CUC710

Officer:

Finding:

Citation Fine Case

13095

'13096

13097

13097

511412025

5t1412025

5t16t2025

511612025

202401 t61 -8-310(1)

202401

202401 t61 -3-312
202401

202401t45-7 -301

202401

202401 t61 -8-1 002(1 )(a) [2nd]
202401

0.00 TK-795-2025-00000(

0.00 TK-795-2025-00000(

0.00 TK-795-2025-00000s

0.00 TK-795-2025-00000t

Finding Totals:

Totals For: Derry, Michael

Citation

Citation

4 Fines:

4 Fines:

0.00

0.00

12:26 PM 1of4 5t29t2025

Citation By Offlcer

F rcm 05101 12025 lo 0512912025
All Officers

All Revisions; All Statutes
Sorted By: Citation

All Case Types and Sub-Types
All Clerks



Nichols, Chris

lssued Charge

Thompson Falls City Court

Citation By Officer

From 0510112025 to 0512912025
All Officers

All Revisions; All Statutes
Sorted By: Citation

All Case Types and Sub-Types
All Clerks

Plea

User: CUCT'10

Officer:

Finding:

Cltation Fine Case

12499

41606

5t1412025

512412025

202401161-3-312

202401

202401 161-8-344(3)

202401

0.00 TK-795-2025-00000s

0.00 TK-795-2025-00001(

Finding Totals:

Totals For: Nichols, Chris

Citation

Citation

2 Fines:

2 Fines:

0.00

0.00

12:26 P\,4 2of4 5t29t2025



Scott, Roy

lssued Charge

Thompson Falls City Court

Citation By Officer

From 05/01/2025 to 0512912025
All Officers

All Revisions; All Statutes
Sorted By: Citation

All Case Types and Sub-Types
All Clerks

User: CUC710

Officer:

Finding:

Citation Fine Case

13124

13176

13177

't3178

13178

13178

13180

13181

13181

st3t2025

5t10t2025

5t1112025

5t19t2025

5t1912025

5119t2025

5t24t2025

5t24t2025

5t241202s

202401161-8-310(1)

202401

202401t61-3-312
202401

202401t61-8-310(1)
202401

20240 1 I 6 1 -6 -302 (2) 11 stl
202401

202401161-13-103

202401

202401 t61 -3-312
202401

202401t61-8-310(1)
202401

202 40 1 I 6 1 -6 -30 1 (2) l3t dl
202401

202401/61-8-310(1)
202401

0.00 r K-7 I 5-2025-00000t

0.00 TK-795-2025-00000(

0.00 TK-795-2025-00000s

0.00 TK-795-2025-00000s

0.00 TK-795-2025-00000(

0.00 TK-795-2025-00000(

0.00 TK-795-2025-00001 (

0.00 TK-795-2025-00001 (

0.00 TK-795-2025-00001(

Finding Totals:

Finding: Dismissed by Court

Citation lssued Charge Plea

0.00

Fine Case

13123 512t2025 202401 161 -6-302(2) 11 stl
202401

0.00 TK-7 95-2025-00000t

Finding Totals:

Totals For:

Dismissed by Court

Scott, Roy

Citation

Citation

1 Fines:

10 Fines:

12.26 PM 3of4 5t2912025

Plea

Citation g Fines:

0.00

0.00



Thornton, Jason

lssued Charge

Thompson Falls City Court

Plea

User: CUC710

Officer:

Finding:

Citation Fine Case

'13162

13164

13165

51512025

511012025

st1212025

202401t61-8-310(1)
202401

202401 161-3-312

202401

202401161-3-312

202401

0.00 TK-795-2025-00000t

0.00 T K-7 95-2025-00000(

Citation

Citation

Citation

3 Fines:

3 Fines:

19 Fines:

0.00

0.00

0.00

12:26 PM 4oI 4 5t29t2025

Citation By Officer

From 05/01/2025 to 0512912025
All Officers

All Revisions; All Statutes
Sorted By: Citation

All Case Types and Sub-Types
All Clerks

0.00 r K-7 95-2025-00000s

Finding Totals:

Totals For: Thornton, Jason

Report Totals:



VIOLATION LIST FOR COUNCIL
6t5t2025

May-June 2025
Violations Reported: 2 At the same residence

Number of Certified Letters
Sent:

0

Number of Citations lssued: 0

Arrangements Made
for Compliance: 0

Number of Officer/Police
Admin/ Office Contact:

Verbal warning given:

Type of Violation:

0

A:
F:2

B

G H

E:

Misc: 2

Ledger of Ordinance in Violation

A: Setback
B: Parking or Encroachment on city street right of way
C: Living in a Camper Trailer
D: Placememt Permit
E: Dog Tags
F: chicken, Ducks, Quail, Rabbits Roosters
G: House Number
H: Community Decay
l: Open Burn with out permit
Misc: Dog Complaint, etc

Completed By Lisa Gregory Police Admin

d

D:

t:



6780 T.ade a:eDter AveDUe

BillinSs, M I 5910l
Pl,: (406) 652'5000
t,: (40(,) 248 1363

l92l E Overlald Road
Meriiliax, ID 8-1642

Ph: (201i) 576 (,6.1ri

lO22O N Nevada Srr€e(
Snire l30
Spokatre, WA 99218
Ph' (509) 413 1430

s*
U)
L)
cd
dr+{

B
C)
(.)a

q)

-s
'Flt,
tt
o

GreatWest
En N RIN

June 6, 2025

City of Thompson Falls
P.O. Box 99
Thompson Falls, MT 59873

RE ilay 2025 lnvoices
Thompson Falls Engineering Services On-Call
Great West Engineering Proiect No. 1-16'137 & 1-21204

Dear Mayor:

Enclosed are our invoices for work performed underthe on-call contracts through May 31,
2025 & June 3'd,2025. Specific services reflected by the invoicing are summarized in the
Task Order below.

WaBtewater Phase 1 & 2: Construction-Sludge (lnvoice #36174 & 35408)
. Construction Management for Sludge drying and disposal.
. lnspection (RPR) for Sludge drying and disposal.
. Coordination and documentation with the Thompson Contracting for land application

of sludge & discussions wlth RD (funding agency) regarding timeline/schedule.
o Drafting and working on finalized O&M Manual for Wastewater System for the City's

use.
. Post-Construction services for finalizing project, close out construction documents

and grant documentation for all funding agencies & certifications.

Wastewater Phase 1 & 2: Grant Administration (lnvoice #36175 & 36409)
. Work during this period included continued responding to funding agencies, monthly

draw request packages for RD funding (for both Sludge and post construction
activities for Phases 1 & 2).

. Coordination and documentation with RD on project schedule, change orders, final
contractor payment revieweligibility, project budget status & RD general questions.

. Reviewing certified payrolls for sludge removal and land application with TCl.

. Grant administration for questions and final draw package information.

Task Order No. 4 - Water System lmprovements: Preliminary Design & Final Design
(lnvoice #35248)

. Work included a preliminary & final draft design for water syslem improvements
project, design and site layout for replacement well details.

o Final Design work for distribution system, including cost estimate review and update
Reviewing needed easement areas as well as preliminary location of water services
and curb stops (integrating City's GIS mapped information).

. Hydrogeologic Assessment -inform design of new well, continue working to
incorporate into project bidding documents for general construction project.

r,Yww. g re a t w est e n g. c o m

HELENA
25Ol Bek View I)rive
Helena, M-f 59601

Plr: {406) 449-8627
t_: (40li) 449-8ttll

CREAT EAI.L5
702 2nd srreer Ste 12
Great Falls, M'l' 5e40s
Ph: (,106) 952r109



GreatWest

Grant administration associated with Water project improvements for monthly draw
package.
Construction close out documentataon for Church Street Emergency water main
project.

Task Order No, 5 - Wa3tewater Phase 3 & 4: Final Oe8ign & Easements (lnvoice
#382121

. Work included working on funding agency approval of specifications and sewer
system plans, and design report package.

. Coordination with BSNF to address request from BNSF railroad permit application to
relocate Lift Station #3 to north side of Preston, retaining wall design for liff station
new site.

o Draft application has been received working on finalizing insurance
certificates and permit fee with City/BNSF.

o Reviewing and updating cost estimate based on final design.
. Funding agency review and updated from comments.
. Easement meetings with all stakeholders, reviews and relocation of Lift Station #5

(on east end of City).

Task Order No. 5 - Wastowate. Phase 3 & 4: CDBG Direct Beneflt Administration
(lnvoics #36183)

o Work included coordination and planning of site visit to open applications up for
more beneficiaries.

. Work also included onsite intake trip, travel to site with overnight stiays as well as
updating applications, quarterly reporting, council meeting for update to public on

availability of funds and checking applications received to date.

Task Order No.5-Wastewater Phase 3 & tl: Grant Administration (lnvoice #36213)
. Work included preparing monthly draw applications for funding agencies and

preparing progress reports, rnonthly funding call and responding to funding agency
correspondence.

. Progress report updates.

Task Order No. 7 - Stormwater Preliminary Engineering Repod (PER) (lnvoice #36184)
o Work included preliminary analysis of Stormwater system for the study and report for

the City of their existing stormwater system and condition.

See rvhat's
Page 2 of 3



GreatWest
ENGINEERING

Task Order No.8 - Street lmprovements: Construction anagement & Observation,
and Grant Admin (lnvoice #!8210)

. Work included construction management, submittal review, schedule and
coordination review with the contractor for paving.

. Construction Observation/lnspection (RPR) of site dig out areas prior to paving.

. Grant administration fur the H8355/SLIPA funding requirements.

Please feel free to reach out with any questions/clariftcations. As always, thank you for
allowing us to work with you.

Sincerely,
Great West Engineering, lnc.

C."-.Crrl.t
Carrie Gardner, PE
Progress Manager

Encl: lnvoices e-copies: Chelsea Peterson, Thompson Falls Clerk

See what's
Page 3 of 3



Mayors Notes. June 2025

Action ltems

1 1020 Maiden Lane 3 foot high variance for fence Gary Podrat

2. Growth Policy Survey and Poster approval. Council to approve documents and define date
of completion. Also where survey to be available - website, special events, etc.

3. Sewer Phases 1&2 Pay application for reimbursement . The paperwork is incomplete and
not ready tor Council approval. Needs to be tabled and a special meeting called to approve
before June 30,2025

4. Sludge Proiect Change Order for Quantity Reconciliation

5. Sewer Project Phases 3&4 Pay Application for reimbursement CDBG $5,982.62, ABPA
$10,000.0, RRG $6,413.16 for a total of $22,395.78

6. Water Prolect Pay Application for reimbursement For Great West Preliminary final and
construction design ARPA $42,928.45

7. SLIPA Paving Project Application for reimbursement $1 l.l,907.80 which is 90% of grant
amount. At substantial completion, the balance of the SLIPA grant of $12,434.20 will be
requested. This project paved Haley from Jefferson to Greenwood. SLIPA is paying for a total
of $124,342.00 of the construction, the balance of the paving proiect comes from Gas T.ax
fund that the city has saved for several years. SLIPA is the acronym for State-Local
lnf rastructure Partnership.



06/06/2'
12 : 3 4;01

CI.rY OF IHOMPSON FAILS

claim Approval Lisr
Eo! the Accounti.g peliodr 6/25

1of9
Ar 10c

.. over spent expenditule

Line $

vendoE */N@/
Inrcice l/t.v Date/D€scliption Po I Eud o!9 Acc!

Casb

object Proj Account

283595 E 10032 US DEPARTMENT OE AGRICULTI'RF:

SEt{Ei BOND LOAN PAYMET{TS fo! phases t & 2

Series 2022A

series 2022A

se!ies 2022C

Serles 2022C

2,9\A.41
1, -748.53

2, 530.09
1, 5?5 .91

8 88 .00

5310

5l l0
5310

5310

5 310

6 r.0

624

510

620

101000

101000

101000

10r 000

r0r 00 0

9, ',751 .00

10 0 ,00

100.00

50.00

50.001

{90s 15

490515

4 90516

4905r6

t02220

283595

243591 270745 BNSF Raitsay Company

MRL*600?89 rare! piperine xtDg
Br10474 water pipeline xing

94OOO4 EIACREOOT TELEPHONE COOPERATI!'E

SAREET LTIILITIES

PQOL UTILITIES
COURT UTILITIES
PINANCIAI, ADMIN UTILITIES
POLICE UlILIIIES
MAYOR (I!ILITES

flATER UTILITIES

SEWER UTILI?IES
COMMT'NITY CENTER

13OO PRESTON AVE W AI.ARI,I

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

52LO

5310

1000

5210

430200

450445

410360

410500

42010C

410400

4 30510

43 0510

460442

43 0510

340

340

340

340

340

340

340

340

340

340

r0100 0

10100 0

101000

10r 000

101000

101000

101000

101000

1010c0

101000

281598 980079 CflAISTOPHER ITICHOLS

aravel to Ltviogston, MT

lrave]

283599

243504

283601

293642

941.16

9A1.16

10r000

1010 00

1Q1000

5270 430550 100

1000 420100 370

5210 430550 200

1000 420100 200

5. 3 7?.00

5,3??.00

270?56 DEx iMging
copy Machine sharp lO{-H2530

Copy Machine Sharp Mx-rr2630

231. ?5

115.88
115.8-7

1000

1000

410 500

420100

390 101000

101000

270419 Core & Main

210112 Dana safery supply, rnc

1O?2 DOUG'S TROE VAIUE HA.ROWAI! 6t3.11
19 _96

113.92

5 r .96,
2 { 0.8?*

5?.06 r

1000

5210

100 0

1000

r0 00

4? 0100

43 0550

46 043 0

450445

460445

204

240

200

200

200

10100 0

101000

101000

101000

101000

1010 00

615.02
?5.00

0.00
?s.00
?5.00

100.00
?5.00*

100.00r
?5.61

0.00

100. qrr



06/06 /25
12:3 4 : 01

CITY OF THOMPSON FA'LS

Clain Applovat List
Eo! the Accounting Peliod: 5/25

Over spen! expeoditule

veDdoE */NaG/
Invoice */hw Da!6/DescEiptloo Po * Eud olg Acct

Cath

obj€ct Ploj Accoqnl

31181

3109']

283605 270559 Jason Thornton
Travel to LiviDgston, MT

TraveL and Training

283606 270451 May's stirch ancl Eix
Jason Ahornlon

Jason Thornton

1,005.92
215 ,94
'129,98

1000

1000

4 2 0100

4 2010 0

360

350

10 r000

10100 0

50.00

50.00.

20.00

20.00

5 0.00

50.00

50.00

28350? 2?05?5 Michael Derry

T!aining nea 1s

283608 210140 rttJC&MCCA

Monrana Jus!ice, City & Municipal CoulE Clerk's Association

283603

283609

2 8 36I1

2836t2

2]0504 EASY STREET AIJTO WOR(S

Quickenden Co.felence

270r15 Montana Trees, INC

ica! 420100 3?0

t000 420100 390

1000 420100 2c0

100 0 460430 200

1!C0 430200 340

101 C I0

t:tl::

1'L'JO

10100 0

101C0 0

r 010 00

50.00r

270?76 ltontana Memoly Make!

wate! sewer samplinq driver
water Serer sampling driver

154.35
82.18"
82.18r

5 210

5310

4 3 0540

4 3053 0

350

350

101000

101000

520.00
520.00*

22OO2O NORTHIiESTERN ENERGY

STREET LIGI]TING

2,024.81
2,024.81

22OO2O NORIII!{ESTERN ENERGY

Cemelery 411 Got f
Ains,orth EieId 108 Lincoln
Ains,orth Field 108 s Lincoln
Ballfield 1240 Mouat si.lcox Dr

Green*ood streeE LighE

1300 9i PresEon Ave NEW

2 FERRY S1 LI'T 2

Felry st Lift Starion punp sta
w Pleston Ave lift starion
500 lttatn Street

430900

450430

460 430

46 04t0

4 30200

430530

430630

430530

4 3063 0

4305 3 0

101000

101000

101000

101000

101000

101000

101000

10r000

101000

1010 00

5?.93

0.10
4.16
0.9 8

0.40
0.24

0.00
0.00

46 .45

0.00

0.00

1000

1000

100 0

1000

100 0

5310

5310

5310

5310

5310

34C

340

340

340

t40
340

340

340

340

340

Page: 2 of 9

RePoTt ID: APIOO

2e36lA

1000 410360 350



05/06 / 25

12 t34 tO\
CITY OE rHot@Soli FAil,S Pager I of 9

Report ID: AP100Claim Approral List
Fo! Ehe Accounting Period 6/24

Over soent exDendi tu.e

vendo! l/NaDe/
Inwoice l/Inv Data/Deecliption PO li Fund O!9 Aect

C.sh
obj€ct Ploj ,.ccount

2 83513

283614

2836r5

283675

2e36':1

22OO2O NORTHNESTERN ENERGY

rIFE 225 GRO!'E

SEWER COLLECTION 903 !4AIDEN !N
CITY HA',L 108 EULTON

9IATER TREAII,IENT 143 ASHLEY CRE

POOL 50? GOLE

IIATER SOURCE 510 GOLF

STREET 711 @LF

I{ATER I&D 5I2 JIFEERSON

CEMETERY 506 GOLF

PARK 101 MAIN

WATER SOURCE ?60 N'OUNT SILCOX

EIA! 1OO5 MAIDEN !N
SAREET LIGHT GOLF & I4T SILCOX

WATER T&D 143 ASI]IEY CB.EEK

COM!'VNITY CENTER 410 GOLE

PARI( 1O4O JEFFERSON

2,306.68

33.05
3 70. {5
19 0.93

6 r.38
r39.83

6.00
r0.54
39.{8.

8.22
5.00

1. 23 0. 51

25.19

3 0.51

6.'14r
81.4l

6.21

1000

5310

1000

5210

1000

5210

1000

5210

1000

1000

5210

100 0

1000

5210

1000

1000

340

340

340

340

340

140

340

340

340

340

140

340

340

340

340

340

420 4 00

4306 3 0

4112 00

4305{ 0

46 044 5

4l0530

43 0200

430550

430900

460 43 0

430530

420 4 00

460430

43 0550

460442

460430

101000

101000

101000

101000

101000

101000

101000

1010 00

101000

10r 000

101000

101000

101000

101000

101000

10r 000

2?0?55 Plecision Painting
I05 7 Paintinq City tlall

5 02.00

6 02.00 r 1000 411200 924 1 010 0 0

10176 PETTY CASH

PooI Tilt
15 0. 00

100.001

50.00
460445

420t0!
390

t90

1010 00

r010 0 0

1000

1000

10095 SANDERS COUIITY LEDGER 4 9 0.00
2r0.00
280.00

5 210

5210

43C510

430 510

200

200

101000

10100 0

210-715 STUDS lLC 39 4.95

131.55r
t31 .65.
131 .65

460445

460430

43 05s 0

200

200

200

10 00

1000

52tA

283618 990038 SANDERS COUNTY TREASURER

Pal4nents made the the couaty
1. ULEA sulchalge (La{ Enfolcenent Acadeny)

1-70. C 0

2. state for Misdeneanor and Technology sulcharge
Crininal COURT COLL.

state cooRT coLL.

60.00

110 .00

7461

t458
41035 C

410 36 0

540

540

r01000

10100 0

1010 00

101000

101000



a6 /46/25
12 :3 4 :01

CITY OE THOMPSON EAILS

claim Approval Lisr
Eor lhe Accounring peliod: 6/25

4ot9
APl OO

Over spent €xpenditule

vendo! */Na,!e/
Irvoj.cs */rnw Dare/D€sclj.ptlon

283519 980002 soRrrE EXCAVATTNG, rNC.
Poltabte ToiIet Rental

55851 Rose cald€n palk Handicap

28362A 102?8 IHATCHER COIIPANY OF MCNTANA

283622 950023 UTIIITIES L]NDERGROUND LOCATION

!,.!ne $

3,764-22
3,164.22.

283621 2?0{92 City court 73.58
Credit Card Eee Reihbursemenr for Malch and Aprit shoulcr not have bee. raken our
of Trusr Account. Needs to be Ge.elal Account

34:. C!

345.00.

,3.58

C.sh
object PEol AccourtPo { Fund or9 Acct

1000 460430 390

100c 45044s 20a

lc00 410350 200

527a 430550 390

1000 410500 350

10100 0

101 0 00

101000

1010 0 0

19.25
I9 .25

243623 2?06J? univj sion, rnc
263588 r4anaqed Devices cloud

352.80
362.801

283524 loao22
Water Loan Paynents

r{RE-09I2{ t1
wRt-09124 *1
l'tRF-09124 41

I.,RF-o9124 l1
wRr-05080 12

wRE-06080 t2
tiRF-06080 12

rrRF-05080 t2
wRF-16350 t4
wRF-15350 t4
i'iRF_I5360 14

rdRF-1.6360 l4
wRE-19425 t5
wRF,19425 t5
r{RF-19425 t5
oRF_19425 t5
wRF-2148? 16

'lRF-z1487 
15

rFr-21487 *6
tiRE-2148? l5

U,S BAN( TRUST--SPA LOCKBOX 58, 195.00

3, 000. 00

28t.25'
0,00
0.00

29,000.00
326,25*

0.00

0.00
10,000.00

3,250.00.
0.00

0.00
5. 00 0.00
2, t62.50+

0.00
0.00

10, 000.00
5, 1-7 5. 00 *

0.00
0.00

4 8020 0

48 020 0

480200

48 02 00

490254

49026A

49 025 0

490260

490290

490290

49029 0

49429A

490295

494295

494295

490295

490296

490296

490296

490296

1010 00

101000

101000

r01000

1022r0

ra22t0
ta22ta
t42270

102210

1422\A

102 210

).022t0
L022IO

102210

t0221,0

to22tQ
to22lo
ra22LO

LA22t0

t022ro

5210

5210

5210

5210

52ta

5210

5210

52 r0
5210

5210

5210

s210

5210

5210

52la
5210

5210

5210

5210

5210

610

62A

630

630

5r0

6?0

530

530

5r0

520

530

630

610

62A

630

630

610

520

630

630

101 0 0l



06 / 06 /25
12:34:01

CITY Of TSOtitpSON FAILS

clalm APProval LisE
Fo! the Accouoting Peliod: E/25

Page: 5 of 9

Repolt ID: APl00

Over sgent expenditule

28362a

l1ne g

vendo! +/Nd€/
Invotc€ */Inv Date/D€lcriprj.on

270295 hEX BAr(

Po l Euncl orE Accr
casb

objet Proj accoqt

Comuniry Cenrer

water T!eatfrent

Seuer Collection
SeBe! Treatnen!

Stleets Gas Tax

1.11.7.85

98.49

98. { 9r
98.49r
20.00
0.00

0.00
98 .4 9.
98.49
98.{9}
98.49

0.00
408.42

0.00

0.00

84,520.98
tr 4 - SLIPA

49, I45. 45

?, ,3I.00
3. 114 .50

5,982.52
r 3, 817 . 15

2,596.a0
1,534.25r

4302 00

4 60410

4 5 0445

4309 00

464442

430530

43 0s40

430550

4 30530

4306 4 0

420400

420100

430200

43 0900

101000

101000

101000

101000

10I0 00

1010 00

101000

10100 0

r 010 00

1010 00

101000

101000

10100 0

1010 00

1000

1000

1000

t 000

1000

5210

5210

52r0

5310

5310

1000

1000

2420

1000

200

200

200

200

200

200

200

200

204

200

200

230

200

200

283626 250013 GREAI $,EST ENGIMERTNS. rNC.
EngineeEing Se.vices - t{ate! - Seser 1& 2 - Sewer

Se{e! Phases 1e 2

Se{e! Phases 1a 2

sererPhases3d4
Seue!Phases3&4
SererPhases3&4
Paving Project SLIPA

2A3627 2?0090 DepaEtment of Reveoue - Business
contract Aearded byr Ciry of Thompson Fatls
contract Awarded to: Thompson ConEraclinq, Inc.

5210

5 310

5310

5310

5l l0
5310

2820

{30550

430530

43 05 30

43063 0

430630

4 3053 0

430200

10100 0

101000

10100 0

1010 00

1010 00

I010 00

r 01000

FErN t20-4155484
sewe! ProjecE

224,614.9L
224,6\4.9t.

930

930

930

930

910

930

930

5:10 430630 9lo

5310 430530 930

2820 430200 910

243628

243629

243530 2?0090 Deparlm€nt of Revenue - Busi.ess
contlact Al,l'alded by: C!!y of Thompson Falls
Contract A{a.ded to: Thompson ConEracting, Inc.

2701?1 Thompson Conrractlng. Inc.
sLudge Renoval serer ploject

368,379.00
368,3?9.00

3,121 .A0

3,121 .A0

2,258,A4

lclccc

r0icoc

10100 0

EErN *20-4155 48 q

serer Project 2,258.54
1 010 00

2707?1 Thohpson Conrlacting, Inc.
sluclge Renoval Sehe! ploject

5310 430530 930



a6/a6/25
12:34:01

CIIY OE TIIOI4PSON PAILS

claim Approval Llst
Fo! the Accounting peliod: 5/25

Page: 6 o! 9

Repor! ID:4P100

Over spenr expenditu!e

v€ndor */Nam/
Inwoj.co l/Inw Dar€/Desc.iprio.

28 35:3 10039 INLAND EMPIB.E BUILDERS

283635

Line g Po , Eqct olg Acc!
Cash

Object Ploj Accounr

958.81

55.09

21.54

113 .88.
15.99 r

9 .99.
3 9 . 5',7'

19.96.
726.A1

41 .18

7l .3I
105.81

42 .14.
r49.9ta
55.9 7.

1000

1000

100 0

1000

I000
1000

1000

1000

1000

5210

5210

5210

1000

1000

1000

420100

4201A0

460430

450410

460430

4604{5

45 0!t30

42 0100

42010 0

43 0510

430510

43 0510

46 0445

{50445

46 0 445

200

200

200

200

200

200

2CA

200

200

200

2oo

200

200

200

200

10t 000

101000

101000

101000

101000

10r 000

101000

101000

r 01000

101000

101000

101000

101000

101000

101000

l OO'i6 N.qPA AUTO PARTS

05/27l25 Park supplies
05/2?/25 Street suPplies

705.88

216.9a
488.90

5210

1000

4l0530

4 3 0200

200

200

101000

101000

2 83536

243637

05/08/25
05/0a/25
05/t4/25
05/14/25
05/t5 /25
05/15/25
a5/15/25
05/26/25

Risht stze plus
Lo*es lange trailer

sanders Co. Tleas
Sandels Co. Ireas fee
Stryke! Medical
MidPay UsA

4 2010 0

{2 0100

42 0100

420100

42 0100

42 0100

420100

420100

200

200

200

204

390

390

200

150

210319 visa

2'r 0319 visa

5, 70 9. 83

176.31

80.94

4, 99 8 .00

90.90

22.56

2.A0

174. 00

165.02

10.50

10 00

1000

1000

10 00

1000

1000

1000

1000

101000

101000

101000

101000

101000

101000

101000

101000

283638 2?0319 Visa

05/03/25 rairnont rraining chetsea
05/0A/2s z6dn
05/03/25 Eairmont training KeltiaDD

10 00

1000

4 20100

42010 0

2A0

2AA

101000

101000

1000

1000

5 210

4rc500

4r0360

43 0510

310

200

3?0

101000

101000

101000

05/13/25 USPS

05/20l25 USPS
5.25
5 .25

59r.92
15.59

591.92r

t,200.43



06/06/25
12 :34 : 01

243639

Tin

24364A

24364t

243542

NeiI

... ove! sPent exPendirure

CITY OF THOMPSON FAILS
Clain Applovat !i sr

Eor the Accounting pet|ad, 6/25

Page: ? of 9

Report ID: AP10 0

vendor */Na$e/
Invoice #/rDv Da!e/Description

2r0ll9 visa

05/01/25 T!aining FairnonE

210 319 visa

05/06/25 lralning Falrnonr
05/13/25 ciLy Coult suppties

2r0319 Visa

a4/29/25 @alnger

05/14l25 USPS

05/12/25 llLLLon Kevln warer Schoo1
a5/22/25 Lowes

05/22/25 Nna.zon p6o} supplies

2 ?0 319 visa

Disc g

PO I tsd OlE Acct
Cash

obJect Ploj Account

t61.60

16 7. 50.

386.60

15 7. 60

219 . 00

2, 13 4.36

195.24

520.6l r

19 .99

1.095.00
36 9.80 r

159.84*

135.59r

13.63r
252.51*
56.23,

460445

4r 0500

43 0510

430 510

411200

460445

450445

450 44 5

460445

101000

101000

101000

101000

101000

101000

101000

101000

101000

101000

1000 41110 O 3?O

100c

1000

410 r 00

41036 0

310

200

101000

101000

1000

1000

52r0
52LA

1000

100 0

1000

1000

1000

200

200

2AO

3?0

200

240

200

200

200

283543 10059 tllNTtxA ENVTRONMENIA! LAB
Itater & Serer freatmenr

serer T.ealnent
water Treatnent

1000

100 0

46 0 430

450430

200

2AA

1010 00

101000

5 310

5210

43 06 40

4 30550

190

390

101000

101000

RDO 155.2 5 r

39.991

* of clai.ds a5 lotal

rotal Etectlonic Ctain!

535.00

456.00
79.00

795,255.69

9,761.00 lotalNon-ELectEonicClais 785504.69



a6 /a5/25
12:34:01 Page: 8 of 9

ReFolt ID: Apl I0

10 OO GENERA]L EUND

101000 cash
2820 GAS A.PPORTIONI,IENT TAX

101000 cash
5210 l,lATER OPEBATING EUN[)

101000 Cash
102210 cAsH _ IOND STMING (CU8A!Nr)

53I O SEWER OPERATING

101000 Cash
,7{58 

COURT TECIINOLOGI SURCIIARGE

101000 Cash
?46? CRIMINA! COWICTION SURCHARGE

101000 Cash

26,098.26

2251t49.t6

59.335.',72

64, 9r3. ?5

{r8,598,80

110.00

5 0.00

795,265.69

CITY OE THOUPSON FAILS
Eund surirnaly fo! clains

For the Accounring peltod: 6/25



a6/06/ 25

t2:34:01
CITY OF TI@IPSON EAILS

Claim Approval signatule page

For the Accounting Period.t 5 / 25

9of9
APl O OA

Approved by the follo*inq nenncels of the Ciry Council

Hayley AlIen-Blakney

katherine Maudrone


